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Dear Dr. Oehler,

IEEE 802.3 would like to thank you for your reply 25N2457. Thank you for providing some
options to measure the cabling channel DCR/m.

Also, you mentioned that you expect your document to be elevated to a DTR in March 2016. We
will reference this DTR as you indicate this is a technically stable document. This works very
well for our IEEE P802.3bt timeline, which shows IEEE P802.3bt going to sponsor ballot in
March of 2017 with the goal of being ratified in early 2018. The group would appreciate a copy
of the latest draft of ISO/IEC 29125 for review.

Sincerely,
David Law
Chair, IEEE 802.3 Ethernet Working Group

! This document solely represents the views of the IEEE 802.3, and does not necessarily represent a
position of the IEEE, the IEEE Standards Association, or IEEE 802.
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